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From: - hvisional Forest Ofhicer,
Wild ife Division, Kullu

Block Development Officer,

Fo
Development Block Kullu,
Distt. Kuallu, H.P

Subject: - Regarding issuc of Eco-Sensitive Zone Certificate..

Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. 18893 dated 08.03 2021, on the

subject cited above.
2 In this regard, it is informed that as per the field report of RO. Wild
life Kullu the proposed site for construction of Solid Waste Management Plant at

Kasol G.P.Kasol, in Distt. Kullu, HP does not fall within the boundary of Kanawar
Wwild Life Sanctuary as well as its proposed Eco-Sensitive Zone. The aerial distance

from Kanawar Wildlife Sanctuary & its proposed Eco-Sensitive Zone is as under:-

| Name of nearest Distance from the Distance from the Boundary of '
| Wild Life Boundary of proposed Eco-Sensitive Zone. l
 Sanctuary | Sanctuary. L '
" Kanawar, Wild 1 Km. 800Meters ’
| Life Sanctuary s i

\

M This is for favour of information please.
Yours faithfully,

il \j’g
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<%t Officer,

= oA Division
mﬂ@ 2 "\\O/O wildlife Division, Kullu.
M o\ﬂ%’pf



